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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Media Request for 2018-120-P & 2019-005-P 
3 messages

Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> Fri, Mar 12, 2021 at 2:52 PM
To: Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov>

I am requesting permission to record and publish the public hearing scheduled May 17 at 8:00 a.m., and for each day
thereafter. It appearing this may be in-person or through Zoom/YouTube, I have a conditional request, as outlined below.
Each request takes into consideration the exclusionary rule. 

If the proceedings will be in-person: 
To broadcast live closing arguments and the ruling only, and to record all other portions which will not be published until
after cases in chief are rested. 
If the exclusionary rule does not apply to opening statements, then to also broadcast opening statements live. 
The camera team would consist of 2 persons max, both credentialed. 

If the proceedings will be live on the Commission's YouTube: 
To broadcast live the entirety of the proceedings. The basis for this request is that malefactors intending to violate
exclusionary rule could just watch live on YouTube, so no harm would come from ONvJ broadcasting live. 

If the proceedings will be published to the Commission's YouTube after the fact:  
To broadcast live closing arguments and the ruling only. 
To have access to Zoom and record proceedings as they are underway, but under the condition not to publish the
proceedings until after cases in chief are rested. The basis for this request is that the editing process is arduous and
takes several hours; the ability to put portions to the editing teams in advance would greatly impact engagement as they'll
be available for publication sooner. 
If the exclusionary rule does not apply to opening statements, then to also broadcast opening statements live.   

--  
Alexander Falconi
Administrator

Scrutiny, Competence, Truth.
https://www.ournevadajudges.com 

Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 2:05 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov>

Dear Mr. Falconi,

 

Your request to record the hearing in the above-entitled matters is approved.  With respect to your conditional requests as
set forth in your email below, those will be further addressed at a later date as the hearing date approaches.

 

Best regards,

 

Commission Staff
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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 2:13 PM
To: Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov>
Cc: Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov>

Thank you very much.
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